

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL PROFILE:-

Full Name: Dr. Sumita Sambhaji Thorat.

Contact Details:

Mobile. No.: 8698819594

Email: sumitasthorat@gmail.com

Date of Birth: 28/ 09/1986.

Address: A/P – OND (Birobanagar), Tal- Karad, Dist- Satara.

Gender: Female.

Category: OPEN / EWS.

Name of the Post: Assistant Professor.

Qualification: M.A. Ph.D; P.G.Diploma in GIS and Remote Sensing.

Subject: Geography.

Specialization: Industrial Geography and Tourism Geography.

Teaching Experience: 8 years



EDUCATIONAL PROFILE:

Name of Exam	Board / University	Passing Month &Year	Stream / Subject	Obtained / Total Marks	Percent or Grade
MBA	Yashantrao Chavan Open University Nashik	2023	-	Appear	Appear
P. G. Diploma in Geoinformatics and Remote Sensing	ITT-Council, Delhi	2021	Geoinformatics	600	A+
Ph.D	Shivaji University Kolhapur	March 2016	A geographical Study of Industrial Development in Satara Tehsil (Maharashtra)	-	-
M.A	Shivaji University Kolhapur	May 2010	Geography	1508	A
B.A	Shivaji University Kolhapur	April 2007	Geography	1190	66.11
H.S.C	Maharashtra State Board of Secondary &Higher Secondary Education Pune	June 2004	English, Marathi, Hindi, History, Geography, Economics	422	70.33
S.S.C	Maharashtra State Board of Secondary &Higher Secondary Education Pune	June 2002	Marathi, Hindi, English, Mathematics, Science, Social Science	445	59.33

CERTIFICATE COURSES:-

No.	Course Name	Institution	Year	Class (%)
1	Remote Sensing and GIS Technology and Application for University Teachers and Government Officials	Indian Institute of Remote Sensing (IIRS), ISRO.	2020	-
2	'C' Programming	Disha Computer Institute	2009	65%
3	MSCIT	Maharashtra State Board of Technical Education	2008	78%

SOFTWARE SKILLS

1.	Operating System	Windows.
2.	GIS Software	Arc GIS, Auto CAD
3.	Open Source GIS	Q GIS, Google Earth.

ACADEMIC AWARDS:

- ▶ DRF Fellowship: - 2014 - Shivaji University, Kolhapur.

Rank Holder: - College Level:

- ▶ Second in the order Merit in 12th std.
- ▶ First in the order Merit at T.Y.B.A. In the Arts Faculty (2007)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

College Name	Designation	On the basis of	Experience Years
Venutai Chavan College, Karad	Assistant Professor	C.H.B.	3 Year (2017- 2020)
Kusumtai Rajaram Patil college, Islampur	Assistant Professor	C.H.B.	3 Year (2021- 2024)
Karmeer Bhaurao Patil College Urun – Islampur	Assistant Professor	C.H.B.	1 Year (2018-2019)

Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Karad	Lecturer	Part Time	1 Year
-----------------------------	----------	-----------	--------

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:-

- ▶ I have **Published 8 Research Paper**.
- ▶ I have **presented 5 Paper** in State level, National and International Conference / Seminar.
- ▶ Actively Participated and Attended International, National and State Level seminar and Conference.
- ▶ Actively Participated in 13 State levels, National and International level Workshop.
- ▶ Dissertation of M.A.: **“Religious Tourism Development in Kolhapur District”**.

PAPER PUBLICATIONS:-

- 1) International Journal of Indian Streams Research Journal, ISSN 2230-7850, Impact Factor: 3.1560. August 2015.
Paper Title: - “Status of Agro Based Industries Owners in the Satara Tehsil”.
- 2) International Journal of Advance and Applied Research (IJAAR), ISSN 2347-7075, Vol. II; Issue 3; Jan-Feb 2015.
Paper Title: - “Impacts of Industrial Development on Satara Tehsil”.
- 3) International E- Research Journal of Research Journey, ISSN: 2348-7143, Issue 133, February 2019.
Paper Title: - Status of Food Industries in Satara Tehsil: A case Study of Food Industries Owners.
- 4) International Journal of Sanskruti International Multidisciplinary Research Journal, ISSN: 2455-1511, Special Issue 004; Page no. 358; March – 2020.
Paper Title - “Study of Tourist Places in Karad Tehsil”.

5) International Journal of Advance and Applied Research (IJAAR), ISSN- 2347-7075; vol. 9; Impact Factor – 7.328, Mar- Apr 2022.

Paper Title –“Impact of Flood Analysis: A case Study of Shirate Village in Sangli District”.

6) International Journal of Advance and Applied Research, ISSN- 2347-7075; Vol. 11, No.4; Impact Factor – 7.328, March - April 2024.

Paper Title – “Impact on Dairy Industry in Covid-19 Pandemics: A Case Study Of Rajarambapu Cooperative Doodh Sangh Islampur”.

7) International Journal of Advance and Applied Research, ISSN- 2347-7075; Vol. 11, No.4; Impact Factor – 7.328, March - April 2024.

Paper Title – “Economical Analysis of Dairy Industry: A Case Study of Koyana Sahakari Doodh Sangh Khodashi”.

8) Proceeding Book of I.C.S.S.R. Sponsored National Seminar on “Industrial And Rural Development 25th to 27th feb. 2010. Organized by Department of Geography and Shivaji Vidyapeeth Bhoogol Shikshk Sangh, Shivaji University Kolhapur.

Paper Title: - “Potential Religious Tourism: A case Study of Jotiba Hill”.

PAPER PRESENTED INTERNATIONAL/ NATIONAL CONFERENCE:-

1) Paper Presented in National Conference on “Resource Planning & Development: Indian Scenario”, 20 &21 February 2015. Organized by Department of Geography and Environmental Science Shivaji University Kolhapur, Entitled of “Workers Status of Metal Based Industry in Satara Tehsil: A Geographical Analysis”.

2) Paper Presented in National Conference on “Industrialization, Urbanization and Environmental Issues”, 12th &13th April 2016. Organized by Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Karad; “Entitled of “Status of Food Industries Owners in Satara Tehsil”.

3) Paper Presented in National Conference on “Impact of Urbanization on Socio-Economic Development in India”, 13th January and 1 February 2020.

Organized by Venutai Chavan College Karad, "Socio-Economic Impact of Sand Excavation".

PAPER PRESENTED IN INTERNATIONAL/ NATIONAL SEMINAR:-

- 1) Paper presented in One Day National Seminar on 'Digital Cartography for Resource Management' 28th March 2018. Organized Department of Geography Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara, Entitled on "Status of Plastic Product Industries in Satara District".
- 2) Paper presented in One Day National Seminar on 'Climate Change: Challenges of Sustainable Development in India', 18th February 2020. Organized Department of Geography Prof. Sambhajirao Kadam College, Deur, Entitled "A Study of Economical Status of Sugarcane Cutter Migrants Special reference to Sahyadri Sugar Factory".

ATTENDED INTERNATIONAL / NATIONAL/ STATE LEVEL SEMINAR:-

- 1) Attended State Level Seminar on, 'New Trends and Innovation in Geography', 28th and 29th January 2020. Organized by Department of Geography Bharatiya Jain Sanghatanas Arts, Science & Commerce College Wagholi, Pune; Sponsored by Savitribai Phule Pune University Pune.
- 2) Attended Seminar on 'Career Oportunities in Mass Media', 30th January 2020. Organized Prof. Smbhajirao kadam College deur.

ATTENDED INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP:-

- 1) Attend One Day International Workshop on 'Geoinformatics for Diaster Management' in 4th August 2018. Organized Department of Geography Shivaji University Kolhapur.

ATTENDED STATE / UNIVERSITY LEVEL WORKSHOP:-

- 1) Attended One Day University level workshop on 'Revised Syllabus of B.A./ BSc. Part 1, Geography', Organized by Yashwantrao Chavan Warana Mahavidyalaya, Warananagar, Dated 14th August 2018.

- 2) Attended One Day University level workshop on, 'Revised Syllabus of B.A. Part – II, Geography. Organized by D. P. Bhosale College, Koregegaon. Dated 4th August 2019.
- 3) Successfully completed Two Day Online Workshop on 'Google Classroom: A Virtual Tool' conducted Alive Teacher Sanstha Mumbai 24th & 25th April 2020.
- 4) Attended One Day Online workshop on 'Geospatial Technology: Applications in Natural Resource Appraisal and Management' organized by Department of Geography Shivaji University Kolhapur. Dated 2nd May 2020.
- 5) Successfully completed Ten Days Online State Level workshop on, 'e-Educational Content development', organized Shri Shahu Mandir Mahavidyalaya, Pune & Chhatrapati Shivaji College Satara. 11 May to 20 May 2020.
- 6) Participated One Day online National Workshop on, 'How to Write Quality Research Paper' organized MIT Arts, Commerce & Science College Alandi. 15th May 2020.
- 7) I have successfully completed 15 days Online course on "Remote Sensing and GIS Technology and Application for University Teachers & Government Officials" Conducted by Indian Institute of Remote Sensing (IIRS), ISRO Dehradun. (June 2020).
- 8) Attended One Day State Level Online Workshop on, "Search Techniques for Online E-Resources" on 8th May 2020.
- 9) Attended One Day University level workshop on, 'Revised Syllabus of B.A. Part – III, Geography. Organized by Department of Geography Mahavir Mahavidyalaya Kolhapur, on 27th February 2021.
- 10) Participated in One Day Online workshop on, "Revised Syllabus of B.A. III Geography paper – Evaluation of Geographical Thought and Economic Geography". Organized by Dahiwadi College Dahiwadi, 6th February 2021.
- 11) Participated in Two Day Online workshop on, "Revised Syllabus of B.A. III Geography Paper no. XII and Paper no. XIV". Organized by Department of Geography & IQAC Krantisinh Nana Patil College Walwa, 9th

& 10th Feb-2021.

- 12) Successfully completed workshop on, "Online One Week workshop on Q-GIS (Practical)". Organized by Department of Geography & IQAC of Krantisinh Nana Patil College Walwa, Karantiagrani G.D. Babu Lad Mahavidyalaya kundal & Department of Geography Shivaji University Kolhapur; 4th to 9th April 2022.
 - 13) Participated One Week Online workshop on the topic of, "Online Q-GIS State Level workshop". Organized by Shripatrao Chougule Arts and Science College Malwadi-Kotoli & Nya. Tatyasaheb Athalye Arts, Ved. S. R. Sapre Commerce and Vid. Dadasaheb Pitre Science College Devrukh, 3rd to 8th June 2022.
 - 14) Attended One Day University level workshop on, "Revised Syllabus of B.A. / B.Com. / B.Sc. Part –I: Geography and STD: NEP-2020", 31ST January 2023.
-

AS A Resource PERSON:-

- ❖ I have Delivered Guest Lecture on the Topic of "How to prepare Research Project" at Arts and Commerce College Undale. (2021)
-

ADDITIONAL CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

- Actively participated in one week **Faculty Development Programme** on "E-Content Development", conducted by Mr. Rahul Shah, Computer Science Department, Tuljaram Chaturchand College of Arts, and Science & Commerce Baramati. (2020)
- I have successfully completed **one week National Online Faculty Development Programme** on "ICT Tools for Effective Teaching Learning"; organized by School of Mathematical Sciences, Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded . (May 2020).
- Actively Participated and successfully completed **One Week Pedagogical Training for Teachers on " Tools for Online Teaching Learning and Evaluation "**, Organized by School of Mathematical Sciences, Swami

Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded.(June 2020).

- ▶ Successfully completed 5 days online course on “Overview of Planetary Geosciences with special emphasis to the Moon and Mars”. (June 2020).
- ▶ **Actively Participated Online 21Days WGCapD Webinar Series on, “Remote Sensing in Crop Monitoring and Assessment”, Conducted by Indian Institute of Remote Sensing (IIRS), ISRO During 19th May to 9th June 2020.**
- ▶ Actively Participate online International Webinar on ‘Future of Geoinformatics Technology’ 2020.
- ▶ Actively participate “**21 Days Online QGIS Training Program using QGIS**”, Conducted by Department of Geography, School of Earth Science, Central University of Karnataka, India jointly with State of Urban Development, Karnataka India. 13 July to 2 August 2020.
- ▶ Energetically Participate online National Web-Conference on, “Application of Geospatial Technology in Disaster Management”. Organized D.P. Bhosale College Koregaon, 17th July 2020.
- ▶ Participated in online International e-Conference on, “Rainwater Harvesting in Drought Prone Area: A Specific Approach”. Organized by Department of Geography & IQAC Arts and Commerce College Madha, 31th February 2022.
- ▶ Actively participated and completed National, International and State level Online Webinar on Different topics related to GIS, Environment, and Geography and teaching learning aptitude etc.
- ▶ Actively participated in various online Quizzes.

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above written Particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and believe. I promise to work sincerely and prepared to do hard work duly abiding to organization.

DATE:

Yours Sincerely.

PLACE:

(Dr. Sumita Sambhaji Thorat)

